# Awad Mohammed Osman

Electrical Engineer - Control



### Contact

#### Address:

Sudan – Khartoum Bahri - Halfaya **Phone:** 

+249 (0) 913354303

Email:

amosman264@gmail.com

## Education

**Sudan University, Sudan** Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical Engineering (Control)—Oct.2009.

## Certifications

Experts Center for training and human resource development (Sudan)

OSHA (30 hr's ) In general Industry Compliance

December 2018.

## Languages

Arabic – Native English – Fluent

## **Summary**

Electrical engineer with more than 9 years of experience working for large factories involved in various industries, as electrical engineer expert in electrical engineering (Control Engineering), power controlling, maintenance and team leader.

Certified OSHA (30 hr's ) In general Industry Compliance.

## **Skill Highlights**

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Communication skills
- Strong team-building and collaborative talents

## **Experience**

Shift Leader – Mrch.2019 to July.2020 Al-Takamol cement company, Sudan - Atbara

#### Responsibilities:

- Responsible for the overall operations during the shifts.
- Managing the shift team (consist of an engineer, 2 technicians and 2 helpers).
- Ensur all maintenance required are properly handeled.
- Manage spare parts orders (Additional role).
- Participate on the planning of overhauling of the engines and the auxiliary equipments
- Report to the Power Plant Manager.

Senior Electrical Engineer—June.2018 to March.2019
Al-Takamol cement company, Sudan - Atbara

#### Responsibilities:

- Monitor and Control the power station equipments.
- Planning the electrical Maintenance of power plant machines as scheduled.
- Ensure all maintenance activities carried out as planned
- Reporting and follow daily work.
- Setup new equipment and spare parts.

Electrical Engineer– Nov.2015 to June.2018 Al-Takamol cement company, Sudan - Atbara

#### Responsibilities:

- Monitor and Control the power station equipment.
- Maintenance power plant machines as scheduled.
- Reporting and follow daily work.
- Setup new equipment and spare parts.

## Relevant Skills

- ✓ Planning, Scheduling, Bill of Quantity, Managing requirement, resources management and Lead project teams.
- ✓ Setup machines and equipments supervision.
- Expert Knowledge of spare parts and Maintenance requirements.
- ✓ Monetor and Controloing Operations.
- ✓ Windows, Microsoft Office, Win Word, Excel & Power Point.

## Electrical Engineer – Nov. 2011 to Oct.2015 Barbar Factory for Marbles , Sudan-Barbar

#### Responsibilities:

- Monitor and Control the factory machines and equipments.
- Maintenance activities of the factory machines and equipments.
- Reporting and follow daily work.
- Setup new equipment and spare parts.

## **Electrical Engineer** – June 2011 to Nov.2011 **Gissab Factory**, Sudan- Khartoum

#### Responsibilities:

- Monitor and Control the factory machines and equipments.
- Maintenance factory machines as scheduled.
- Reporting and follow daily work.
- Setup new equipment and spare parts.